“\\‘ED ST,q?.
§ AR UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
5 N7 i . REGION 5
% & 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
4 ppgres CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590

SEP 06 2016

REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF

CERTIFIED MATL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jon Pederson

Director of Operations
DaBecca Natural Foods., Inc.
700 East 107% Street
Chicago, Illinois 60628

Re: Notice of Violation
DaBecca Natural Foods, Inc.
Chicago. Hlinois

Dear Mr. Pederson:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency is issuing the enclosed Notice of Violation (NOV) to
DaBecca Natural Foods, Inc. (DaBecca or you) under Section 113(a)(1) of the Clean Air Act, 42
U.S.C. § 7413(a)(1). We find that you are violating the Tllinois State Implementation Plan at
your Chicago, Illinois facility.

Section 113 of the Clean Air Act gives us several enforcement options. These options include
issuing an administrative compliance order, 1ssuing an administrative penalt\ order and bringing
a judicial civil or criminal action.

We are offering you an opportunity to confer with us about the violations alleged in the NOV.
The conference will give you an opportunity to present information on the specific findings of
violation, any efforts you have taken to comply and the steps you will take to prevent future
violations. In addition, in order to make the conference more productive, we encourage you to
submit to us Information responsive to the NOV prior to the conference date.

Please plan for vour facility’s technical and management personnel to attend the conference to

discuss compliance measures and commitments. You may have an attormey represent vou at this
conference.

Recycled/Recyclable e Printed with Vegetable Cil Based Inks on 100% Recycled Paper (100% Post-Consumer)



The EPA contact in this matter is Molly Smith. You may call her at (312) 353-8773 to request a
conference. You should make the request within 10 calendar days following receipt of this
letter. We should hold any conference within 30 calendar days following receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

z//7/

Edward Nam
Acting Director
Air and Radiation Division

Enclosure

ce:  Yasmine Keppner-Bauman, Acting Manager, Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
(via email)



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
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IN THE MATTER OF:
DaBecca Natural Foods, Inc. NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Chicago, [llinois
EPA-5-16-11-G7
Proceedings Pursuant to
Section 113(a)1) of the
Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C.
§ 7413(a) 1)
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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 1s issuing this Notice of Violation (NOV)
under Section 113(a)(1) of the Clean Air Act (CAA), 42 U.S.C. § 7413(a)(1). EPA finds that
DaBecca Natural Foods, Inc. (DaBecca) is violating the [llinois State Implementation Plan (S1P),
as follows:

Statutorv and Reculatory Background

1. Section 110(a)(1) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7410(a)(]), requires each state to adopt and
submit to the EPA for approval a SIP that provides for the implementation, maintenance,
and enforcement of the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS). Under
Section 110(a) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7410(2), each SIP must include a permit program
10 regulate the modification and construction of any stationary source of air pollution as
necessary to assure that NAAQS are achieved. Pursuant to Section 113(a} and (b) of the
CAA, 42 US.C. § 7413(a) and (b), upon EPA approval, SIP requirements are federally
enforceable under Section 113.

2. Under 40 C.F.R. § 52.23, failure to, among other things, comply with any approved
regulatory provision of a SIP, or with any permit condition issued pursuant to approved
or promulgated regulations for the review of new or modified stationary sources, or with
any permit limitation or condition contained within an operating permit issued under an
EPA-approved program that is incorporated in a SIP, subjects the person so failing to
enforcement action under Section 113,42 U.S.C. § 7413.

3. EPA approved Iliinois Pollution Control Board (IPCB) Rule 103(a) as part of the
federally enforceable SIP for the State of Illinois on May 31, 1972, 37 Fed. Reg. 10862.
IPCB Rule 103(a) has been recodified at 35 1. Admin. Code § 201.142,

4. The Ilinois SIP at Rule 103(a)(1) [35 [Il. Admin. Code § 201.142] provides that no
person shall cause or allow the construction of any new emission source or any new air
pollution control equipment, or cause or allow the modification of any existing emission



10.

1.

12.

source of air pollution equipment, without first obtaining a construction permit from the
Iinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA).

On October 29, 2009, the TEPA 1issued DaBecca a construction permit under
identification number 03 1600GRH (Construction Permit). The Construction Permit
allows DaBecca to operate smokehouses and associated scrubber systems at the facility.

Finding of Facis

DaBecca owns and operates four smokehouses that burn sawdust, wood, and liquid
smoke at 700 East 107" Street, Chicago, Illinois (facility).

DaBecca’s Construction Permit at Condition 1 lists operating limits for the facility’s
smokehouse scrubbers in order to control particulate matter (PM) and volatile organic
matter (VOM). Emission from the four smokehouses are permitted with combined limits.

Construction Permit Condition 1.a. requires that emissions and operations of the four
scrubbers (combined), when burning sawdust or wood, not exceed 1.71 tons per year
(tpy) PM and 1.42 tpy VOM.

EPA 1ssued DaBecca a Section 114 Information Request (Information Reguest) on
September 20, 2015.

EPA received a complete response to the Information Request from DaBecca in an email
dated January 28, 2016.

Reguest #2 in EPA’s Information Request required DaBecca to calculate the total annual
emissions at the facility for 2008 to 2014. As a part of DaBecca’s January 28, 2016,
response to the Information Request, DaBecca provided an Excel workbook with total
annual PM and VOM emissions from 2013 and 2014. A copy of the total annual
emissions reports submitted by DaBecca are attached as Appendix A.

A summary of the total annual emissions reported by DaBecca is listed below in Table A.

Table A: DaBecca Total Annual Emissions Reported in January 28, 2016, Information Request

Response
) Emissions Permit Limit
Year | Pollutant | Reported (tpy) (tpy)
2013 PM 2.18 1.71
2013 VOM 1.81 1.42
2014 PM 3.41 1.71
2014 VOM 2.83 1.42




Violations

13.  DaBecca has violated Construction Permit Condition 1.a. for failing to maintain PM and
VOM emissions below permitted limits in 2013 and 2014. Table A lists the individual
violations.

Environmental Impact of Violations

14, These violations have caused excess emissions of VOMs which are directly related to
ozone pollution. Breathing ozone contributes to a variety of health problems including
chest pain, coughing, throat irritation, and congestion. If can worsen bronchitis,
emphysema, and asthma. Ground-level ozone also can reduce lung function and inflame
lung tissue. Repeated exposure may permanently scar lung tissue.

15.  Excess emissions of particulate matter contain microscopic solids or liguid droplets,
which may get deep into the hungs and cause serious health problems. Particulate matter
exposure contributes to:

e fritation of the airways, coughing, and difficulty breathing;:

¢ decreased lung function;

¢ aggravated asthma;

o chronic bronchitis:

e irregular heartbeat;

e nonfatal heart attacks; and

e premature death in people with heart or lung disease.
A (,,,,ﬂf"‘"’/::;? —7 .
/ P e - .

?“’//{” é/"’/w{ K Ay ,ﬁ/
Date ' Edward Nam : / é"

Acting Director
Air and Radiation Division



Appendix A

Total annual emissions reports submitted by DaBecca in January 28, 2016 response to EPA’s
Information Request
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I certify that [ sent a Notice of Violation, No. EPA-5-16-1L.-07 by Certified Mail, Return
Receipt Requesied, to:

Jor: Pederson

Director of Operations
DaBecca Natural Foods, Inc.
700 East 107% Street
Chicago, Ithnois 60628

[ also certify that [ sent copies of the Notice of Violation by first-class mail to:

Jasmine Keppner-Bauman

Acting Manager

Compliance Section

Bureau of Air

{lhinots Environmental Protection Agency
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springtield, Itlinois 62794-9276

On the g? day of jvf f?“tL ot i)i’iﬁf 2016.

Xszm% D hett

Deretta Shaffer
Program Technician
AECAB, PAS

CERTIFIED MAIL RECEIPT NUMBER: 700G Lok 0800 7474 0855




